From: ORDERS.CZ [mailto:orders.cz@bayer.com]
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 3:23 PM

To: ustavni.lekarna@szzkrnov.cz

Subject: RE: Objednavka Primovista

Dobry den,

Timto potvrzujeme Vasi objednavku ze dne 05/04/2024 v cené 63,044.00 K& bez DPH.
Datum akceptace 05/04/2024

Datum dodani 09/04/2024

Dodavatel souhlasi se zvefejnénim objednavky v€etné této akceptace.

Pfeji Vam hezky den a zdravim.

S pozdravem / Best regards,
Joanna Gryciuk
Business hours: Mo-Fr 8.00-16.00

Accenture BPS Services Sp. z 0.0.
Contract partner of Bayer AG

On behalf of BAYER s.r.o.

Olivia Tower, Al. Grunwaldzka 472,
80-309 Gdansk

Poland

Tel: +420 266 101 222

E-mail: orders.cz@bayer.com and customerservice.cz@bayer.com
Web: https://www.bayer.cz

Va$e soukromi je pro nas dulezité. Podrobné informace o zasadach ochrany osobnich udaju
spole¢nosti Bayer naleznete na adrese www.bayer.com/dphc.

Accenture BPS Services Sp. z 0.0. with its registered office in Warsaw at Sienna 39 St, 00-121 Warsaw, entered into the register of
entrepreneurs held by District Court for the capital city of Warsaw, XIlIl Commercial Division of the National Court Register, under
number 0000877489, Tax Identification Number: 5272946768, REGON: 387934949, having share capital amounting to PLN 5.000.
The information sent is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain secret or confidential material.
Any viewing, transmission, dissemination or use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient of this document without
the permission of the author is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete it and any
accompanying materials from your computer.

From : ustavni.lekarna@szzkrnov.cz
Sent Date : 05.04.2024 15:10:09

To : orders.cz@bayer.com

Subject : Objednavka Primovista
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Dobry den,
zdvazné objednavam 0223189 PRIMOVIST 0,25mmol/ml inj. sol ISP 1x10ml — 20x

Pfredem dékuji za vyfizeni.

V ptipadé potifeby mé prosim nevahejte kontaktovat. Dékuiji

Adresa dodani Ustavni lékarna Krnov.
V pfipadé nejasnosti volejte, tel. 554 690 209

S pozdravem pékného dne
Nezval Jiti DiS

Ustavni lékarna

Sdruzené zdravotnické zatizeni,
Prispévkova organizace
I.P.Pavlova 9

Krnov

79401

Tel. 554690209

ZvaZte, prosim, zda je nutno tuto zpravu vytisknout: Setfeme nase Zivotni prostredi!

Zvazte, prosim, zda je nutno tuto zpravu vytisknout: Setieme nase Zivotni prostredi!



